

Langwith Parish Council

Whaley Thorns & Langwith Village Hall, Portland Road, Langwith, Mansfield, NG20 9EZ Telephone: 01623 746498 Email: admin@langwithparishcouncil.gov.uk

Minutes of a meeting of Langwith Parish Council held at 7:00pm on Tuesday 12th April 2022 at Whaley Thorns & Langwith Village Hall, Portland Road, Langwith, Derbyshire, NG20 9EZ

PRESENT Cllr. S Berry Cllr. M Mitchell

Cllr. C Dale Cllr. S Peake – Chairman

Cllr. S Fritchley Cllr. A Rozynska Cllr. H Hornsby Cllr. K Sharpe

Mrs J Jeffery - Parish Clerk & RFO

IN ATTENDANCE: Mrs R Cordon – MINUTE CLERK

Members of the public (o)

2022/037 TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES AND REASONS FOR ABSENCE.

Apologies for absence had been received or were tendered on behalf of;

Cllr. J Smith Cllr. L Fritchley Cllr. C Kane

RESOLVED: That the apologies and reasons for absence be accepted.

2022/038 TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS.

2022/040 – Financial Matters – Cllrs. K Sharpe and C Dale

Councillors withdrew from the meeting at suitable points and returned after the relative conversations had concluded.

Where appropriate Councillors remained in the meeting but took no part in the relevant discussions.

Approved:



2022/039 TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL HAVING BEEN HELD ON 15th March 2022

RESOLVED: That the minutes be approved as a true record of the meeting.

2022/040 TO REVIEW AND APPROVE FINANCIAL INFORMATION.

- a. TO CONSIDER AND DECIDE APPLICATIONS FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE.
 - i. LANGWITH BASSETT COMMUNITY HALL JUBILEE EVENT

Approved payment of £300

RESOLVED: That the approved section 137 payment be made as listed.

2022/041 TO DISCUSS AND DECIDE LANGWITH PARISH COUNCIL'S POSITION IN RELATION TO LOCAL GOVERNMENT REFORM – LEVELLING UP.

The Clerk had circulated Government reports relating Local Government Reform – Levelling Up. Cllr. Fritchley talked through the report with Elected Members, and all were given the opportunity to discuss and debate. Government cutbacks and lack of support from the larger authorities was a concern for all and where this would leave Parishes from a local point of view.

RESOLVED: That Langwith Parish Council's position in relation to the Local Government Reform – Levelling Up be one of general concern for the suggestions contained within the report and that maintaining Local Government at Town and Parish level is paramount for our communities.

2022/042 CONFIDENTIAL ITEM/S -

Exclusion of the Press.

Due to the confidential nature of the business to be transacted it is advisable, in the public interest, that the public and press be instructed to withdraw from the meeting.

RESOLVED: That in view of the confidential nature of the items to be discussed, Members passed the formal resolution to exclude the press and public from the meeting, pursuant to the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 & the Local Government (Access to Information) Act, Part 1, paragraphs 11, (due to sensitive commercial and staffing nature of the issues being discussed).



2022/043	CONTRACTUAL	/BUSINESS MATTERS
2U22/U43		

a. To review the valuation report provided by Bolsover District Council AND DISCUSS AND DECIDE THE RENTAL VALUE TO BE CHARGED IN RELATION TO THE LANGWITH JUNCTION BOWLS CLUB.

RESOLVED: That the valuation be approved and the rental valuation recommendations accepted.

2022/044 TO APPROVE THE DATE OF THE NEXT ORDINARY MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNC

Set as 17th May 2022 as per the approved meeting schedule.

SIGNED:	CHAIRMAN	
DATE:	PAGE 2 OF 2	A ppp oven-